Shipan Barua

To: A. N. M. Nasimunnabi
Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Md. Shamsul Alam
Subject: RE: Order confirmation : Electrical distribution panels for Printing and Packaging

Unit, Dhaka Unit (PR-7000003860)

From: A. N. M. Nasimunnabi [mailto:nasimunnabi@shaktibd.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 3:53 PM

To: Shipan Barua

Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Md. Shamsul Alam

Subject: Fw: Order confirmation : Electrical distribution panels for Printing and Packaging Unit, Dhaka Unit (PR-
7000003860)

Dear Sir,
For your necessary action please.

Thanks

A N M Nasimunnabi | SHAKTI ENGINEERING LTD. | Senior Manager, Sales |
| |

| | e: nasimunnabi@shaktibd.com | w: www.shaktibd.com

% please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Taisir Alam Syed (TSD, SPL) <taisir@squaregroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 3:38 PM

To: A. N. M. Nasimunnabi <nasimunnabi@shaktibd.com>

Cc: Jannatul Fardoushi (M-TSD) <jannat@sguaregroup.com>; Monimul Islam (ENGG-SPLU2)
<monimulislam@squaregroup.com>; Mustafizur Rahman Md. (M-ENGG-SPLU2)
<mustafizur.rahman@squaregroup.com>

Subject: RE: Order confirmation : Electrical distribution panels for Printing and Packaging Unit, Dhaka Unit (PR-
7000003860)

Dear Mr. Nasimunnabi,
Please be informed that, we are confirming the order for electrical distribution panels for printing and packaging unit.

Order value: BDT 13,00,000.

Delivery timeline: 21 days (24 June, 2021)

Deadline for drawing submission: 05 June, 2021

Payment terms: 100% after successful supply and recommendation from user

Please share the filled vendor enlistment form with required documents mentioned in the form. After that, we will
share with you the signed PO.

Best Regards,

Syed Taisir Alam

Executive, Technical Services
SQUARE Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
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Mobile: +8801313718571

From: A. N. M. Nasimunnabi [mailto:nasimunnabi@shaktibd.com]

Sent: Saturday, April 17,2021 4:19 AM

To: Taisir Alam Syed (TSD, SPL) <taisir@squaregroup.com>

Cc: Jannatul Fardoushi (M-TSD) <jannat@squaregroup.com>

Subject: Re: RFQ : Electrical distribution panels for Printing and Packaging Unit, Dhaka Unit (PR-7000003860)

Dear Sir,
Please have our final price as attached.

Thanks,

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

Sent: Monday, April 12,2021 11:35 AM

Cc: Jannatul Fardoushi (M-TSD) <jannat@squaregroup.com>

Subject: RE: RFQ : Electrical distribution panels for Printing and Packaging Unit, Dhaka Unit (PR-7000003860)

Dear Concern,

Please arrange to share finally discounted price against your offered Electrical distribution panels for Printing and
Packaging Unit, Dhaka Unit (PR-7000003860).

Please submit your offer by 15 April, 2021.

Best Regards,

Syed Taisir Alam

Executive, Technical Services
SQUARE Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Mobile: +8801313718571

From: Taisir Alam Syed (TSD, SPL)

Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2020 5:28 PM

Cc: Jannatul Fardoushi (M-TSD) <jannat@sguaregroup.com>; Monimul Islam (ENGG-SPLU2)
<monimulislam@squaregroup.com>

Subject: RFQ : Electrical distribution panels for Printing and Packaging Unit, Dhaka Unit (PR-7000003860)

Dear Concern,

Please arrange to submit technical and commercial offer for supply, installation, testing and commissioning of
electrical distribution panels for Printing and packaging unit, Mirzapur, Gazipur by 27 December, 2020 as per attached
BOQs.
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Best Regards,

Syed Taisir Alam

Executive, Technical Services
SQUARE Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Mobile: +8801313718571

Website: www.squarepharma.com.bd

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including any attachment with it may contain privileged, proprietary & confidential information and is intended solely
for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify us immediately and destroy this email without taking any copies
or showing it to anyone. Unauthorized use of this e-mail is prohibited. SQUARE will not take any responsibility for misdirection, corruption or
unauthorized use of e-mail communications, or for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an e-mail
communication.

Caution: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

WARNING: This is outside mail. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

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
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